# Kingman SC Handbook 2023/2024



## Kingman SC Player Handbook

TABLE OF CONTENTS

# **L GENERAL INFORMATION**

Mission Statement

**Philosophy** 

Goals and Objectives

**Equality and Tolerance** 

II. Kingman SC

Club - Team Name

**Coaching Staff** 

**Training Emphasis** 

**Community Service** 

III. TEAM

**Team Roster** 

**Fields** 

**Team Manager and Treasurer** 

**Tournaments** 

**IV. PLAYER EXPECTATIONS** 

**Equipment** 

**Absences and Tardiness** 

**Trainings & Games** 

**Player Conduct** 

**CLUB SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY** 

**V. PARENT EXPECTATIONS** 

Supporter Responsibilities (Parent/Guardian)

**Suggestions and Complaints** 

IV. FINANCES

**Player Costs** 

**Player Registration** 

**Club Training Fees** 

**Uniform costs** 

**Team Fees** 

Volunteering

**Incidentals** 

**Financial Obligation** 

**Team Budget** 

V. TOURNAMENT AND TRAVEL GUIDELINES

HOW TO BE A SUPPORTIVE YOUTH SPORT PARENT-"GOOD ADVICE FOR PARENTS"

POLICY & PLAYER GUIDELINES ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

#### I. General Information

#### Mission Statement

The Mission of Kingman SC is to provide a positive and safe environment in which players can express their love for the game in a competitive setting. We strive to develop players to their full potential and assist in growth as quality people both on and off the field. By our positivity, our class, and passion we strive to build a love of the sport within the community.

# **Philosophy**

We as a club believe that developing kids to become quality people helps develop quality players. By providing a positive environment that helps the kids to love the sport, and by having fun and building skills from coaches who are passionate and care for the kids, we believe our children, teams, club, and soccer community will be successful and continue to grow.

#### Goals and Objectives

Kingman SC Strives to:

- •Be the leader of player development in the Arizona & "Gold Standard" in Northern AZ
- •Provide players with opportunities to develop into a player of any caliber they wish to achieve.
- •Develop men and women that are quality individuals.
- •Help players and parents to learn the game and love the sport.

#### **Equality** and **Tolerance**

Kingman SC has a zero-tolerance policy for any racist, sexist or demeaning language used towards a member of the club or opponent. Kingman SC is committed to the equitable treatment of all players, families, coaches and staff. We are committed to the education and growth of the entire Kingman SC family to ensure we are on the forefront of the policies and procedures of inclusion.

#### II. Kingman SC

#### Club - Team Name

The name of the club is Kingman SC. The name of teams will be the Kingman SC followed by the gender, birth year, coach name. The purpose of the naming convention is to build a club atmosphere rather than a "team-only" concept. All teams are Kingman SC regardless of their geographical location. This naming convention also helps from a branding perspective on a local, state, regional, and national basis. It also helps with recognition as a club with high standards and expectations.

#### Coaching Staff

The coaching staff is expected to attend training and matches, but it is important to note that there may be times when the head coach cannot attend, and the assistant coach, another Kingman SC coach, or a staff coach will be at the session or match. All efforts will be taken to minimize such conflicts, but please expect this to occur occasionally.

A main benefit of Kingman SC is the number coaches are passionate and care about the kids and community.

#### Training Emphasis

The training emphasis for all Kingman SC teams will be on continuing the technical and tactical improvements on the field and developing maturity and independence off the field. Kingman SC will encourage success in the classroom as well as on the soccer field.

## Curriculum

The Kingman SC coaching staff is committed to implementing a comprehensive developmental plan that enhances and perpetuates a competitive environment. The curriculum will create an atmosphere of learning, competition, and, most importantly, fun. The program is centered on skill building. Players will learn in small and large group play. The players will become proficient in all aspects of the technical game. The players will be required to attend all scheduled training sessions per week with additional optional sessions available to them. The majority of training sessions will last 1 to 2 hours.

It must be understood that players mature at different rates. Age determines to a certain degree what players are physically, mentally and socially capable of on the soccer field. Some players will be capable of more complex skills and thought processes than others as they develop. The objectives laid out by the coach provide a foundation for development, but it is up to the individual coach to know and understand their players and introduce more advanced aspects of the game, as it is appropriate. It is vital to practice and master the basics in order for players to succeed at the next level.

#### III. Team

Kingman SC teams will participate in the appropriate leagues as determined by the coaching staff. Teams will play against older and stronger teams, when possible, as a way to gain consistent and more aggressive opposition. Winning scrimmages is not as important as the preparation for the upcoming tournaments.

#### Team Roster

The number of players participating on the team will be based on the plans of the coaches of the age group. The optimum number of players can vary based on the makeup of the team. The roster size could increase or decrease due to injuries, dropouts, or other unforeseen circumstances.

Once a player has committed to join a Kingman SC team. The intent will be that the player remains with the club for the entire season. Players may move from one roster to another if the parents, coaches, and technical director deems this is in the player's best interest.

#### **Fields**

Kingman SC fields will vary by location. Kingman SC board and coaches will do everything in our power to provide reasonable notice of any field changes and to work with all available resources to provide quality fields for games and training. Our players and families are expected to clean up after themselves following all trainings and games. No trash should be left behind.

#### Team Manager and Treasurer

Each team may have a Team Manager and a Team Treasurer. These administrators will coordinate the financial aspect of the team's operation and also the organizational flow of other areas such as player registration, tournament registration, fundraising, payment of team activities and other related tasks. The Team Manager may coordinate these tasks directly or may have other team volunteers participate in this role. It is not the intent of this document to define these roles in detail but instead to acknowledge the responsibility of these positions.

Typically, the Team Manager will be the conduit where information from the coaches is distributed to players -- information that was not given to the players at practices or at matches. The Team Manager, more than likely, is the one that contacts the players of any schedule changes.

The Team Manager must have the ability to communicate to the players and parents any changes in schedule and also to coordinate any assignments to the parents or the players.

The Treasurer will be responsible for creating a team budget, monitoring the team account, and collecting funds for the team. The Treasurer will also be responsible for submitting the quarterly financial report to the Club Finance Manager. \*\*Even with volunteer helpers on the team, the coach is ultimately responsible for the success and management of the team.

#### **Tournaments**

The tournaments entered over a season are carefully selected to enhance individual and team development.

#### IV. Player Expectations

# **Equipment**

- 1. Each player must provide shin guards, proper shoes, water, and a **fully inflated ball** at all practices and games. Kingman SC encourages the use of quality balls at training.
- 2. Players must wear the Kingman SC practice gear to every practice silver Kingman training jersey, black shorts, and silver socks. It is very important that players look mature and professional at all training sessions and matches. Mismatched and non-soccer attire is highly discouraged. Shirts will be tucked in, sleeves are NOT to be rolled, NO sagging shorts, socks will be pulled up just below the knee, NO jewelry, NO hats, or other head gear, with the exception of concussion head gear.
- 3. Bring all uniforms to every match along with a fully inflated ball, soccer shoes, and socks (extra pairs). In the case where a player has forgotten one of these items, they may not be able to play.

## Absences and Tardiness

- 1. The tone of both practices and matches is typically set within the first 5 minutes. Therefore, it is extremely important that the players be prompt to practices and matches. Players are expected to be at matches at least 45 minutes prior to the scheduled start or time specified by coach. Players should be prepared for practice and ready to participate at whatever time practice is scheduled to begin. Absences and tardiness to practices and matches will not be considered a normal event. It is understandable that there are reasons for this to occur, however every effort should be made to be on time.
  - a. Church, Family, and School are acceptable reasons for missing.
- b. All of these can be planned, so there is no reason for unexcused absences. Players must communicate these conflicts in advance.
- 2. If for whatever reason a player knows that they are going to be late or absent for practice or a match or practice please inform the head coach. The coaches plan for practice and matches. If the coaches are unaware of your expected absence or tardiness it could affect the team. Some

general rules to be applied are as follows: un-excused absences or continual tardiness to practice is unacceptable. If a player is continually absent, the player may be asked to no longer participate on the team. Withholding of playing time or starting positions will not be arbitrary nor will it be a surprise to the player. The coach will discuss with the player and parent at the appropriate time that the problem becomes apparent. Please see your Coach for any deviations from these guidelines.

3. Absences and tardiness may affect playing time! Each week there are players that will be competing for starting positions and playing time in matches. As quality players continually show their desire to play by their skills and attitudes towards the team, they will be rewarded - those players that are constantly tardy or simply absent without the coach's knowledge may have their match playing time adversely affected.

## A. OBLIGATION & PRACTICES

- 1. Each player commits for one season.
- 2. Each team member is expected to attend all scheduled practices.
- 3. If unable to attend a practice, the Head Coach or Assistant Coach **shall be notified prior to scheduled practice.**
- 4. Team members are expected to wear proper attire and bring appropriate gear as determined by club guidelines.

## B. GAMES

- 1. Each team member is expected to attend all games.
- 2. If unable to attend a game, a notice of absence shall be given to the Coach not less than (3) days prior to scheduled game unless due to a sudden illness or emergency.
- 3. All other unexcused absences at games may be treated the same as unexcused absences at practices.
- 4. Bring everything to every game... (shoes, shin guards, uniform, warm-up gear, ball, etc)
- 5. Players are expected to arrive and be ready at games 45 minutes prior to start time (unless previously communicated with the coach), or as specified by coach.
- 6. Players are expected to be focused at tournaments. Tournaments are not to be treated as vacations.

#### Player Conduct

- 1. Kingman SC Players will be <u>Givers</u> in the classroom, on the field, and in their communities.
- 2. Kingman SC will respect the game, coaches, teammates, the opposition, referees & adults.
  - a. Kingman SC is committed to racial and social equality. Any demeaning or racist language used by a parent, player or supporter will immediately be referred to the Kingman SC board for disciplinary hearing, who will provide guidance and feedback to Kingman SC Leadership for next steps. Discipline could culminate in the suspension from games and training, as well as, removal from Kingman SC.
- 3. Unacceptable behavior will not be tolerated by player or any player's family. Issues may lead to the release of the player. Listed below are some of the reasons, but not limited to all:
  - Disrespect to coaches or staff
  - Disrespect to teammates;

- Disrespect to others (including referees, administrators, opposing players and supporters);
- Persistent unsporting conduct at practices and matches;
- Failure to meet the financial commitments of the team;
- Continued tardiness or absences at practices and games;
- Behavior that is detrimental to the team, Kingman SC, US Club Soccer, US Soccer or the A.S.A.:
- Vandalism.
- Alcohol, tobacco, drug use or use of any substance determined to be unsafe and/or illegal.
- Misconduct, profanity and disrespect for coaches, other players, referees, etc. will not be tolerated and may result in suspension.
- Failure to meet the rules of the US Soccer, US Club Soccer, A.S.A. or Kingman SC;

Although these reasons are open for interpretation, the coaching staff, Team Managers, and parents will review each situation after meeting with the player and his/her parents. If any action is planned, the player and parents will be notified and a recommendation stating the reasons for removal will be submitted in confidence to the KYSL board. The Kingman SC Program takes player removal very seriously and this option will only be used as a last resort.

Any other conduct not covered in this guideline may be subject to review by the Coaches, the Director of Coaching, and KYSL Board of Directors.

All players and members of Kingman SC must adhere to the Social Media Policy listed below.

## Things to Remember:

- Be genuine: Social media is all about people connecting with people. Remember to humanize your social media interactions.
- Be truthful: Make sure you have all of the facts before you post. Site and link to sources whenever possible to help build a community.
- Be respectful: Respect for the dignity of others and to the civil and thoughtful discussion of opposing ideas is critical. Feel free to respectfully disagree with a position but please do not propagate online confrontation as it reflects poorly on our organization
- Be positive: A good rule of thumb: if you would not say it in person, don't say it online.
- Allow comments: A good philosophy for comments is to encourage thoughtful discussion, debate and differing viewpoints, with the understanding that all comments made must be civil, respectful, and appropriate for your audience. If comments are lewd, libelous, incite violence or are otherwise hurtful or hateful speech directed at either individuals or groups, Kingman SC who serve as account administrators reserve the right to delete such comments.
- Everything you post is public information: Any comments, text or photo placed online is completely out of your control the moment it is placed online even if you limit access to your site. Information (including photos, videos, comments, and posters) may be accessible even after you remove it.
- What you post may affect your future: Many university school admissions officers, scouts, professional teams, national governing bodies, volunteer organizations and employers review social networking sites as part of their overall evaluation of an athlete, candidate or employee.

Carefully consider how you want people to perceive you before you give them a chance to misinterpret your information (including photos, videos, comments and postings).

• Always think twice before posting: If you wouldn't want your parents, friends, coaches etc. to read what you have posted then DON'T. Every time you post, it is PERMANENT.

## **Monitoring and Consequences:**

Kingman SC also reserves the right to delete any comment or post that violates Kingman SC's Social Media Policy. If you have any doubt about posting content on these social media sites, please consult the Kingman SC Board. Due to the evolving nature of social media, these policies and guidelines are subject to revision by Kingman SC. We also welcome feedback from the club membership. Comments or posts that threaten or disparage the subject person will result in an investigation by the KYSL Board and the following actions depending on severity of the incident:

- Warning and ban from using Kingman SC Social Media sites
- Corrective action plan to include written apology to the offended subject ·
- Report to Law Enforcement
- Termination of relationship. No refunds of any sort will be given to those individuals who are suspended or dismissed from Kingman SC as a result of disciplinary measures.

#### V. Parent Expectations

# Supporter Responsibilities (Parent/Guardian)

As parents, guardians or supporters of the team and its players, you play a major role in this program. As the person(s) driving the players to practices, matches and other events, your role is crucial and self-evident. In addition, the expense of running a quality program obviously requires your financial support as well. The staff and players appreciate your support in these many ways and encourage you to participate in making the team a success.

At least one parent or guardian for each player must make themselves available to attend team meetings. These meetings are important as they will relate to the operations of the team and allow a forum where questions and concerns can be addressed before becoming problems. Monthly financial reports may be provided at this meeting. The head coach may be available at this meeting to answer any questions.

Parents are expected to adhere and help enforce the Social Media Policy as outlined in the Player Expectation section.

#### Suggestions and Complaints

The policy of the staff is to embrace "open door" communications. If you have any questions or concerns, please come forward with them. Do not hold back expressing your concerns or let a bothersome situation continue. If we hear your concerns sooner, we will be able to address them sooner as well. The staff would also appreciate any positive comments too, since they need the positive as well as the negative feedback. Ideally, the players will attempt to manage communication with the coach, but in the event, this is not successful, please communicate with the coach and player together. The time for this communication is not to be in the middle of a game.

We follow a chain of command for dealing with parent concerns. Any concerns should be brought up first to the player's coach. If they are not addressed by the coach, the family may then contact the KYSL Board.

Another area that the staff, especially the coaches, would like to have communicated to them, are any issues at home or in the classroom that may be affecting the players attitude or general well-being. If you feel that something is going on with a player that may explain certain behavior or attitude, let the coach know. With prior knowledge, it is easier to make adjustments and accommodate a special case rather than deal with the disruption of a behavioral issue on the field. There are some guidelines that the staff would remind all supporters to review before the season:

- 1. Show respect to the teams we play, their coaches and their supporters;
- 2. Show respect to the officials. **Refrain from criticizing the referees**, it is a detriment to the flow of the game and most likely would negatively affect the team you support;
- 3. <u>Please do not coach from the sidelines</u>. First of all, you may contradict what the player has been told by the coaching staff. Secondly, we are trying to teach the players to manage the game themselves. Your comments could create communication misunderstandings. If you have a comment, speak to the coach or the player before or after the match;
- 4. Kingman SC is committed to racial and social equality. Any demeaning or racist language used by a parent, player or supporter will immediately be referred to the Kingman SC diversity board who will provide guidance and feedback to Kingman SC Leadership for next steps or disciplinary hearing. Discipline could culminate in the suspension from games and training, as well as, removal from Kingman SC.
- 5. Please continue to encourage the team. Keep the comments positive, avoid negative comments. In addition, acknowledge good play from the team you support as well as the team you play. **Support effort** as well as accomplishment; Parental evaluation carries a great deal of weight with children. The attitude shown by parents at games towards their child, the opposing team, the officials and the coach, influences the child's values and behavior in sports. Criticism, disrespect for officials and opponents by over anxious or over-protective parents bent on immediate success, rather than long range benefits, undermines the purpose of playing soccer and brings into the game stresses beyond those of competition. These inappropriate stresses contribute to behavior that is not in keeping with the spirit of the game.
- 6. Remember that kids are watching us and monitoring our behavior. Kingman SC parents are expected to be role models!
- 7. Acknowledge the efforts of the team, staff and participate fully in:
  - a. Team and Club fundraising activities
  - b. Team and Club activities
  - c. Supporting ALL players, other teams, coaches, and parents. *Parents are of vital importance to the success of your children and the team.* Your commitment to the team is larger than that of the players. THANK YOU!
- 8. Generally, parents should set up on the same side as the players on the left side. This might be changed by a league/tournament. Players are expected to sit with the team when not in the game. Although parents mean well, contact with players during the game can be distracting.

9. If a need arises where you have to speak to the coach, please do so away from the players and at a time when the coach is free to provide you with the attention you require. Just before, during a game, and just after a game is not an acceptable time as they are generally very busy times for the coach.

## IV. Finances

## Player Costs

There are five categories of costs per player for Kingman SC. By accepting a roster spot on a team, you are accepting the commitment of these fees for the full season. Fees are non-refundable.

- 1. Player Registration
- 2. Tournament Fees
- 3. Uniform (2 year uniform cycle)
- 4. Team Gear (warm-ups, practice kits, etc)
- 5. Incidentals

## Player Registration

Every player participating on an Kingman SC team must pay their respective club fees and their Team related expenses.

Registration are paid directly to Kingman SC. These fees are non-refundable. Team Fees are team related expenses will vary based on tournament, league and travel requirements. Team fees are paid directly to the team and the funds go into the team account.

#### Uniform costs

Uniform kits must be purchased online through through the team and gotsport. These include home/away uniforms and practice kit.

## Team Fees

Team fees vary per team per player. These will vary by team depending on the number of tournaments and travel costs. Fees include items such as tournament registration fees, team activities, field rentals outside of regularly scheduled practice, team player gear, and referee fees etc. This cost does not include player or family travel or accommodations. Fundraising is encouraged to offset these fees.

#### **Incidentals**

Other variable team costs consist of but not limited to additional administrative expenses (postage, copies, etc.), and team functions.

# Financial Obligation

Kingman SC is committed to insuring that every player is able to play. At any time if the following policies cannot be followed, contact the coach so appropriate steps can be taken to ensure that the player can play. Failure to communicate a need for help can hurt the team. Kingman SC makes a commitment to each player and each team for one season by committing significant resources to each player's success. It is the responsibility of all participants within this program to meet their committed financial obligation to the team. Failure to meet the obligation will place unwanted burdens on the team, thus the commitment is for a full season regardless if the player chooses to quit. As previously mentioned, this is not a profit-generating program and care must be taken to maintain a sound fiscal policy. Players may be suspended or placed in bad standing with the ASA

from participation if the full financial obligation is not met. The following policies apply to financial obligations:

## i) Past Due Accounts

Any player with an account past due more than fifteen (15) days and less than thirty (30) days will have their player passes taken. Any player with an account past due more than thirty (30) days may be suspended from his or her team until satisfactory payment arrangements are made with the Kingman SC Team Manager. Suspended players will not be allowed to travel or practice with their teams. A Late fee of \$25 per month may be assessed to delinquent accounts. Returned checks will be assessed a \$50 fee to the player's account

## ii) Deferred Payments

Deferred payments shall be subject to the discretion of the Kingman SC team Finance Manager. All deferment requests are strictly confidential.

It is the responsibility of all participants within this program to meet their committed financial obligation to the team. Failure to do so will place unwanted burdens on the team. This is not a profit-generating program and care must be taken to maintain a sound fiscal policy. Players may be suspended from participation if financial obligations are not.

Coaches will not be responsible for handling the team finances. This important obligation will rest with the Team Managers and Treasurer. Please contact the Team Manager or Treasurer with any concerns in regards to team finances.

#### V. Tournament and Travel Guidelines

Tournament travel is an opportunity for you to grow as a team, both on the field and off. You must learn to have fun and get the job done at the same time.

## **Expectations:**

There is only one expectation. If you can understand this, the rules will take care of themselves:

While on any trip as a Kingman SC member you will play every minute on the field with class, respect and determination and carry yourself off the field as young men and women, respecting yourself, your teammates and your club, setting the standard for all Kingman SC players to follow.

HAVE FUN...Improve, learn, make mistakes, challenge yourself and your teammates and enjoy the experience.

#### **APPENDIX**

## HOW TO BE A SUPPORTIVE YOUTH SPORT PARENT- "Good Advice for Parents"

Kingman SC cannot be successful without the support of parents. Following these guidelines will help you ensure that your child has a positive youth soccer experience.

# Parental Support - The Key to Peak Performance

The role that parents play in the life of a soccer player has a tremendous impact on their experience. With this in mind, we have taken some time to write down some helpful reminders for all of us as we approach the upcoming season. If you should have any questions about these thoughts, please feel free to discuss it with coaches, or any member of the Kingman SC organization.

Let the coaches 'coach: Leave the coaching to the coaches. This includes motivating, psyching your child for practice, after game critiquing, setting goals, requiring additional training, etc. You

have entrusted the care of your player to these coaches and they need to be free to do their job. If a player has too many coaches, it is confusing, and performance usually declines.

Understand and respect the differences between parenting and coaching. Parents and coaches need to understand their roles in supporting young athletes. Although you are ultimately responsible for your child, leave the coaching to the coach. Avoid coaching "over the coach's shoulder," don't publicly question coaching decisions.

**Support the program:** Get involved. Volunteer. Help out with fund raisers, car-pool; anything to support the program.

**Be your child's best fan:** Support your child unconditionally. Do not withdraw love when your child performs poorly. Your child should never have to perform to win your love.

**Support and root for all players on the team:** Foster teamwork. Your child's teammates are not the enemy. When they are playing better than your child, your child now has a wonderful opportunity to learn.

**Do not bribe or offer incentives:** Your job is not to motivate. Leave this to the coaching staff. Bribes will distract your child from properly concentrating in practice and game situations. **Encourage your child to talk with the coaches:** If your child is having difficulties in practice or games, or can't make a practice, etc., encourage them to speak directly to the coaches. This "responsibility taking" is a big part of becoming a big-time player. By handling the off-field tasks, your child is claiming ownership of all aspects of game - preparation as well as playing the game.

Communicate your concerns to the coach. Positive working relationships among parents, coaches and athletes are based upon clearly communicated mutual goals. While you cannot control a coach's behavior, you can talk with the coach regularly about the overall development of your child. At U16 and above the first step is to have the player address the coach.

Understand and display appropriate game behavior: Remember, your child's self-esteem and game performance is at stake. Be supportive, cheer, and be appropriate. To perform to the best of their abilities, a player needs to focus on the parts of the game that they can control (fitness, positioning, decision making, skill, and aggressiveness, what the game is presenting them). If they start focusing on what they cannot control (the condition of the field, the referee, the weather, the opponent, even the outcome of the game at times), they will not play up to their ability. If they hear a lot of people telling them what to do, or yelling at the referee, it diverts their attention away from the task at hand.

**Decrease the pressure to win.** Sports create their own pressure to succeed. Additional pressure from you is likely to be counterproductive. Avoid making an event's outcome larger than life. A youngster's self-esteem is much more important than winning or losing—your child should not feel less valuable or less loved after a loss. Psychologists report that children show the most improvement when they receive unconditional acceptance from parents versus success-based approval...allow your child and their team to make mistakes.

**Understand the risks.** Competition places athletes on center stage. Attempting to succeed publicly means accepting the risk to fail publicly. Competing means chancing failure. Giving your best, regardless of outcome, is what athletics is all about.

Monitor your child's stress level at home: Keep an eye on the player to make sure that they are handling stress effectively from the various activities in their life.

**Monitor eating and sleeping habits:** Be sure your child is eating the proper foods and getting adequate rest.

**Help your child keep their priorities straight:** Help your child maintain a focus on schoolwork, relationships and the other things in life beside soccer. Also, if your child has made a commitment to soccer, help them fulfill their obligation to the team.

**Reality test:** If your child has come off the field when their team has lost, but has played their best, help them to see this as a "win". Remind them that they are to focus on "process" and not "results". Fun and satisfaction should be derived from "striving to win". Conversely, they should be as satisfied from success that occurs despite inadequate preparation and performance.

**Keep soccer in its proper perspective:** Soccer should not be larger than life for you. If your child's performance produces strong emotions in you, suppress them. Remember your relationship will continue with your children long after their competitive soccer days are over. Keep your goals and needs separate from your child's experience.

**Have fun:** That is what we will be trying to do! We will try to challenge your child to reach past their "comfort level" and improve themselves as a player, and thus, a person. We will attempt to do this in environments that are fun, yet challenging

Focus on mastery of soccer skills strategies rather & than on competitive ranking. Performance can be controlled by the athlete; outcome frequently cannot. Overemphasizing competitive rank and under-emphasizing sport mastery is a major reason that many 12-18 year olds drop out of competitive sports.

**Realize that sport's primary value is self-development.** The probability of achieving lasting fame and glory via sport is low. Many outstanding athletes never achieve professional status, but they do develop lifelong values and self-respect through their sport's experiences.

**Show empathy.** Understand your child's feelings; be aware of sport's pressure and demands. Use empathy instead of sympathy. A sympathetic response to doubting athletes might be, "Maybe you're right; it is too difficult. Maybe you shouldn't compete today." In contrast, an <u>empathetic response</u> might be, "Yes, it will be a tough competition today. I believe you will do fine. Let me help you get ready."



SC.							
DATE:							
PARENT:							
PLAYER:							
THE ABOVE	POLICY &	PLAYER	GUIDELINES	ACKNOWLED	GEMENT	<b>MUST</b>	BE
SIGNED AND	RECEIVED	Kingman	SC PRIOR TO	PARTICIPATION PA	ON TOU	RNAME	ENT

PLAY.

SC. By Our signatures below, we hereby acknowledge and agree to abide by the POLICY and PLAYER GUIDELINES for the 23/24 full season and as long as we remain a member of Kingman